CHRISTIAN MOTHERS/WOMEN MEETING July13, 2016

The meeting was called to order by President, Marylin Lashinski, at 6:40 p.m. with 12 members present. Marylin led the prayer "Our Lady of Good Counsel"

The secretary's minutes from the April meeting were read and approved. Lynn Underhill made the motion to accept, Jan Dahmen second.

The Treasurer's report was read by Jo Loidolt and approved. Jan Dahmen made the motion to accept, seconded by Rachael Young. We have \$2,590.91 in our Savings and \$184.84 in our checking account.

COMMISSION:

<u>Church Commission</u>: Jan Kummet was not in attendance but wanted to have the Patriotic Rosary brought up which is scheduled September 16. This year it's a Friday to accommodate Bishop Kettlers schedule. KC, Legion and Auxiliary, Both Buckman and Pierz CM/W, and Hearts of Faith will lead a decades of the Rosary with the School children doing the last decade facing the crowd. She's hoping for a large crowd with the Bishop coming.

Family Concerns:

Legislative: Jan Kimman Mary Kimman will also be on this commission.

<u>International Concerns</u>: Organization Services:

Community Concerns & Rural Life: Margaret Albrecht

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Rosary:

Prayer Line: Karen Gross was not present. Marylin read off a list of people prayed for since January.

OLD BUSINESS:

LF Deanery Meeting: was held May 7 at Belle Prairie Marylin Lashinski and Jan Kummet attended.

Mary Crowning: was held May 7 Jen and Mac Thomas and their 5 kids did the crowning. CM/W officers Marylin, Michelle, and Eileen took up the gifts.

Baccalaureate: was held May 22 Laura Athman was the speaker.

<u>Fun, Food Fund Day:</u> was June 9 Jo Loidolt and Marylin Lashinski attended. We donated some towels and a cookbook. The theme was "Color My World". Everyone was to wear their favorite color and they did some coloring.

Oasis Share a Meal: was June 23 Margaret Faust did the turkey and Gravy and biscuits with different people making bars. Jo Loidolt, Gerri Boser, and Marylin Lashinski helped. They served roughly 50 people which is down from other years. Guest took leftovers home. If people needed a ride they could get a free taxi ride.

NEW BUSINESS:

Marylin read a letter requesting donations to the Pierz Community Picnic held August 3. It was decided that for all they do for the community we would donate. Lynn Underhill made a motion to donate \$50

and Kathy Etzel second. Another way to help was suggested that maybe we put a box in the Parish Office entry way for the food shelf.

Cook Books: Hartmann's is out. Marylin will check and also check at the bank.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

<u>Villa Birthday Party</u>: July 15 at 1:30, \$1 Bingo, July Birthday's get card with \$2. We help residents play Bingo and then serve Angel Food cake with ice cream.

<u>Coborn's Brat Sale</u>: Wednesday, August 10. Marylin will recheck date as usually held on a Thursday. Our shift 12:30 to 3:00 basically grill brats and serve, being we have middle shift there is no clean up. An email will go out asking for workers after date is confirmed.

Patriotic Rosary: Sept 16, 2016 Note change of date from other years to accommodate Bishop Kettler.

DCCW Fall Conference: September 17 will be held at the Melrose School

Oktoberfest: Marylin and Barb Zajac will do the crust Friday morning. Eileen will be in charge of the Pie making Saturday morning starting at 8 am. Jo Loidolt and Jan Dahmen will be in charge of the Park activities on Sunday. A workers list was passed around.

Next meeting: October 12 at 6:30

Adjournment:

Jan Kimman made motion, seconded by Diane Popp to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Eileen Pohlkamp Secretary